

Barry Becker

From: Ed Pospisil
Sent: Thursday, February 14, 2008 9:15 AM
To: Barry Becker
Subject: RE: Price Increase

Hi Barry,

I have looked at the documentation from Arnold Oil requesting an increase and all appears to be in order. We had heard of an approaching oil increase and it has hit this market area. We had a new oil supplier stop in the other day inquiring on how to get on the bid list, and most of the prices he initially gave us were higher than the increases that Arnold has requested, plus his delivery ability was not as good as what we have now. I feel that Arnold Oil is providing Williamson County with excellent service and is on line or below current oil market pricing.

If you have any questions, please feel free to call.....
Thanks,

Edward Pospisil
Parts Manager
Fleet Services
512-943-3343 office
512-943-3398 fax
-----Original Message-----

From: Barry Becker
Sent: Tuesday, February 05, 2008 12:02 PM
To: Mike Fox; Ed Pospisil
Cc: Bob Space
Subject: Price Increase

Attached is documentation from Arnold Oil for a price increase on Lubricants. Please review and let me know if you think this is acceptable. If you think we could do better if we go out to bid then we can begin the process.

Thank You,
Barry Becker
Assistant Purchasing Agent
Williamson County
Phone (512) 943-1607
Fax (512) 943-1575
-----Original Message-----

From: Scan@wilco.org [mailto:Scan@wilco.org]
Sent: Tuesday, February 05, 2008 6:51 AM
To: Barry Becker
Subject: